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Drew Turner

From: Erwin N. Andres <erwin.andres@goroveslade.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 4:10 PM

To: Drew Turner

Cc: Katie Wagner

Subject: FW: Cotton Annex - Truck Routing for Traffic Control Plans
Attachments: map_truck_bus_routes_draft_2010.pdf

Importance: High

Drew-

Please see below DDOT’s confirmation that the proposed construction truck traffic routes for the Cotton Annex project
are appropriate.

Please feel free to call or e-mail me with any questions.

Thanks,
Erwin

Erwin Andres
Vice President & Principal

GOROVE SLADE

Transportation Planners and Engineers

T 202.296.8625 / D 202.540.1925 / € 202.669.5223

1140 Connecticut Ave NW / Suite 600 / Washington, DC 20036
eandres@goroveslade.com / www.goroveslade.com

Please consider the environment before printing this email. Thank you.

From: Marrow, Derrick (DDOT) <derrick.marrow@dc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 4:05 PM

To: Sam Tignor <sdt@goroveslade.com>

Cc: Katie Wagner <klw@goroveslade.com>; Erwin N. Andres <erwin.andres@goroveslade.com>
Subject: Re: Cotton Annex - Truck Routing for Traffic Control Plans

Good afternoon,

Per our conversation, | approved your truck route, but when you submit your drawing please refer to the
attachment for a proper design.

Derrick L. Marrow | Engineer Technician (Civil) | Plan Review Team

| District Department of Transportation | Public Space Regulation Division
desk 202-741-7714 mobile 202-391-8222

email: derrick.marrow@dc.gov




From: Sam Tignor <sdt@goroveslade.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 2:37 PM

To: Marrow, Derrick (DDOT) <derrick.marrow@dc.gov>

Cc: Katie Wagner <klw@goroveslade.com>; Erwin N. Andres <erwin.andres@goroveslade.com>
Subject: Cotton Annex - Truck Routing for Traffic Control Plans

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Hi, Derrick!
Hope you’re doing well, we haven’t been able to connect on any projects in a while!

We were hoping you could help us with a project we are working on at Cotton Annex, 300 12" Street SW. At an ANC
meeting last night, a neighbor asked about routing for trucks during construction. We presented the graphic below
based on the DC Truck and Bus Map. We were hoping you could review the graphic below and confirm this would be the
appropriate routing to include as part of the future traffic control plans or if you have any concerns regarding the
planned routing.
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Please let us now if you have any questions. We are also happy to set up a quick call to discuss.
Thanks for your time!
Sam

Sam Tignor, PE
Project Engineer

GOROVE SLADE

Transportation Planners and Engineers

T 202.296.8625 / D 202.296.8631 / € 703.338.1780

1140 Connecticut Ave NW / Suite 600 / Washington, DC 20036
stighor@goroveslade.com / www.goroveslade.com

Please consider the environment before printing this email. Thank you.
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